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March 17, 2021 
 
 
Ronald Bohannan, P.E. 
Tierra West, LLC 
5571 Midway Park Place NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: La Mirada 
 Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: No Date 
 Hydrology File: G19D004A 
 
 
Dear Mr. Bohannan:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 03/01/2021, the Conceptual 
Grading and Drainage Plan is not approved for action by the DRB for Site Plan for Building 
Permit. The following comments need to be addressed for approval of the above referenced 
project: 
 

1. Please add the statement “Not for Construction” on both sheets. 
 

2. Where are you relocation the existing storm inlet at the location of the proposed drive 
entrance?  See Below. I recommend relocating the inlet to the east at the end of the 
proposed drive’s curb return. 
 

   
 

3. Section A-A & B-B. Please provide the property/ROW lines in each section.  In 
accordance with DPM Ch.2-6(H), grading and wall construction near the property line 
may not endanger adjacent property or constrain its use. Please revise the footer’s 
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location.  Construction of the retaining wall footer is not allowed in the R.O.W.  without 
a Revocable Permit.  

 
 

4. This project has new curb & gutter, sidewalk, the inlet from Comment #2, along with the 
pond outfall pipe, and water & sanitary sewer lines, all of these will be placed on an 
Infrastructure List.  Therefore, the SO-19 notes can be removed. 
 

5. Is the proposed Water Quality Pond going to incorporate the existing pond? The pond 
outlet is showed in the existing pond location, so that is what I am assuming. If so, pleas 
show the proposed contours tying into the existing ones.   

 

 
 

6. It appears that you are not using the current DPM. Please use the procedure for 40 acre 
and smaller basins as outlined in Development Process Manual (DPM) (signed 06/08/20) 
Article 6-2(a). 
 

7. Please calculate the Stormwater Quality Volume (SWQV) as outlined in DPM (signed 
06/08/20) Article 6-12 Stormwater Quality and Low-Impact Development for the sizing 
calculations. Since this is a redevelopment, the SWQ pond volume will be 0.26 * new 
impervious area (sf) (townhomes, sidewalks, driveways, and private street) * 1/12. 
 

8. Under the proposed drainage, you stated the OS1 & OS2 will drain through the 
residential subdivision through an emergency access located at the NE corner of the 
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residential area.  This is impossible since OS1 & OS2 drains to the southwest and they 
are located to the north and northeast of the site. If OS1 & OS2 are going to remain 
commercial, the drainage patterns that exist for shopping center will remain.  Therefore, 
for OS1, how is the runoff going to go through the proposed residential area?  Please 
show the turn block on the retaining wall and please provide a section and calculations 
for the drainage feature that you are going to use.  For OS2, the runoff appears to go over 
the proposed curb and down the proposed street.  Please provide the calculations for 
street section down stream of the OS2 drainage to ensure that this will be able to make it 
to the proposed inlets to the south or new inlets may have to be placed where the 100-
year drainage cannot be contained within the roadway. 
 

   

 
 

 
9. Under the proposed drainage, you stated the OS3 will drain to a proposed drainage 

channel located to the west side of the residential area.  This is impossible since OS3 
drains to the southwest and is located to the northeast of the site.  There is a swale 
running down the east side of the residential area but OS3 is going to remain commercial 
and the drainage patterns that exist for shopping center will remain. Therefore, the 
drainage is going to go at the corner of the retaining walls and pond there.  How are you 
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going to accommodate for this drainage pattern?  Please provide a section and 
calculations for the drainage feature that you are going to use. 
 

 

 
 

10. As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any 
work within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment 
Control (ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be 
submitted to the Stormwater Quality Engineer (Doug Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 
924-3420) 14 days prior to any earth disturbance. 
 

11. Standard review fee of $300 (for DRB Site) will be required at the time of resubmittal. 
 

 
 
 

mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov
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If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 

mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov


City of Albuquerque 
Planning Department 

Development & Building Services Division 

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET (REV 6 / 2 0 1 8 ) 

 
 

Project Title:   Building Permit #:  Hydrology File #:     

DRB#:    EPC#:   Work Order#:     

Legal Description:     

City Address:     

 
Applicant:   Contact:     

Address:     

Phone#:   Fax#:   E-mail:     
 

Other Contact:   Contact:     

Address:     

Phone#:   Fax#:   E-mail:     
 

TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT:    PLAT (# of lots)     RESIDENCE        DRB SITE     ADMIN SITE          

 

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?   Yes        No 

 

DEPARTMENT   TRANSPORTATION          HYDROLOGY/DRAINAGE  

 

Check all that Apply: 

 

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: 

  ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION 

  PAD CERTIFICATION 

  CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN 

   GRADING PLAN 

   DRAINAGE REPORT 

   DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN 

  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLIC 

  ELEVATION CERTIFICATE 

  CLOMR/LOMR 

   TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) 

  TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) 

  STREET LIGHT LAYOUT 

  OTHER (SPECIFY)   

  PRE-DESIGN MEETING? 

 

 

 

TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT: 

   BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL 

   CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 

 

   PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL 

   SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL 

   SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL 

   FINAL PLAT APPROVAL 

 

   SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 

   FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL 

   GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL 

   SO-19 APPROVAL 

   PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL 

   GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION 

   WORK ORDER APPROVAL 

   CLOMR/LOMR 

  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 

   OTHER (SPECIFY)   

DATE SUBMITTED:      By:    
                   

 

 

 COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED:   

 

 FEE PAID:   

La Mirada

(Land Only) LT 1-A-1 PLAT FOR LOTS 1-A-1 AND 5-A-1 LA MIRADA SUBDIVISION (BEING COMPRISED OF LOTS 1-A AND 5-A LA MIRADA SUBDIVISION)

4315 Wyoming Blvd NE Albuquerque, NM 87109

Tierra West, LLC
5571 Midway Park Place NE Albuquerque, NM 87109

Jonanthan Niski

505-858-3100 505-858-1118 jniski@tierrawestllc.com

X

X

X

Jonathan Niski

X

3-1-21



TIERRA WEST, LLC

“ ”

“ ”



TIERRA WEST, LLC

EXISTING DRAINAGE:

PROPOSED DRAINAGE:
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